
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA :      DATE FILED:  _____________
:

v. :      CRIMINAL NO.  03 -  ________
:

JASON WHALEN :      VIOLATIONS:                      
: 18 U.S.C. Section 2113(a)
: (Bank robbery - 2 Counts)

INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:

On or about November 21, 2002, in Falls Township, Bucks County, in the 

Eastern District of Pennsylvania, defendant

JASON WHALEN

knowingly and unlawfully, by force and violence and by intimidation, took money from

the person of another, namely a bank teller employed by the First Trust Bank, 405

South Oxford Valley Road, Fairless Hills, Pennsylvania, that is, approximately

$2,055.00, belonging to, and in the care, custody, control, management and

possession of the First Trust Bank, the deposits of which were and are insured by the

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, §2113(a).



COUNT TWO

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

On or about November 22, 2002, at Chadds Ford, Delaware County, in the

Eastern District of Pennsylvania, defendant

JASON WHALEN

knowingly and unlawfully, by force and violence and by intimidation, took money from

the person of another, namely a bank teller employed by the Franklin Mint Federal

Credit Union, Route 1 and Route 202, Chadds Ford, Pa. that is, approximately

$4,147.00, belonging to, and in the care, custody, control, management and

possession of the Franklin Mint Federal Credit Union, the deposits of which were and

are insured by the National Credit Union Administration Board.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2113(a).

A TRUE BILL:

________________________
Foreperson

_________________________
PATRICK L. MEEHAN
United States Attorney


